
Bridging Kentucky Design Build No. 1
Pre-Proposal Meeting
June 18, 2019



Date:

Pre-Proposal Meeting Information 

This is a mandatory meeting for contractors and consultants 
who intend to be leads on a Design Build Team (DBT).

Location: Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
200 Mero Street, TCOB Auditorium
Frankfort, KY 40601

Date: June 18, 2019

Time: 2:30pm EDT

https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/Design-Build-Projects.aspx

https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/Design-Build-Projects.aspx
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Bridging Kentucky Overview

$700M

1,000 
bridges

6 years

• Restore (rehabilitate, repair or replace) 
deficient state, county & local

• Restore structures to appropriate capacities
• Focus on safety and soundness of 

current bridges
• Deliver all bridges for construction by 2024
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Bridging Kentucky Overview

Statewide Initiative
• Bridges in all 120 counties 
• Distributed across the 

Commonwealth
• Concentration 

in Eastern KY
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Design Build No. 1 Overview

• Address significant needs 
in eastern and 
southeastern Kentucky

• 102 bridges (tentative)
• Bridge replacement 

projects
• KYTC Districts 10(8), 11(48),  

and 12(46)
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Bridge Metrics

• Avg. width: 13 ½ feet 
(Ranges from 8’-28’)

• Avg. length: 49 feet 
(Ranges from 21’-152’)

 83 E1 (≤70’)

 14 E2 (≤100’)

 5 E3 (>100’)

• Majority are single spans
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Bridge Metrics

• 79 county / 23 state
 22 - Class A Route
 1 - Class AAA/Coal Haul 

Route

• 60+ dead-end routes
• 6 closed bridges
• ADT

 ~8 - no data
 ~48 ≤ 100
 ~23 ≤ 400
 ~17 ≤ 1,000
 ~6 > 1,000
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Procurement Schedule 
Date Submittal
June 3, 2019 Issue Request for Qualifications. (RFQ)
June 18, 2019 Pre-Proposal Meeting (Mandatory)
July 1, 2019 Statements of Qualifications Due
July 15, 2019 Short-list
July 15, 2019 Issue Draft Instructions to Proposers (ITP)
September 5, 2019 Last Day for Questions
September 6, 2019 Responses to all Questions Issued
September 9, 2019 Final ITP Issued
September 30, 2019 Technical Proposals Due
October 7, 2019 Price Proposals Due
October 14, 2019 Project Award
November 1, 2023 Project Completion Date
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Design Status

Preliminary Plans included in ITP:

• 13 bridges - Advanced Plans

• 29 bridges - Preliminary Plans 

• 60 bridges - Site Plans
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Right of Way

• KYTC obtaining ROW identified in ITP Preliminary Plans attachment for 
all projects.
‒ ITP to include committed dates by project
‒ Majority by NTP
‒ Remainder by June 1, 2020

• DBT responsible for obtaining any additional ROW.



• Approximate utility contact list and mapping included in ITP.

• DBT responsible for utility coordination, developing agreements, and 
relocation.
‒ Coordination costs included in lump sum bid
‒ Relocation placeholder bid provided by KYTC
‒ Actual invoiced relocation costs paid.
‒ Betterment not eligible for reimbursement.

• KYTC review agreements and approve payments.

Utilities
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Environmental / Permitting

• KYTC providing environmental approvals (completed or commitment 
dates) in ITP.

• For unanticipated issues/impacts outside of cleared area, DBT must have 
prequalified team members.
‒ Archaeological, historical and ecological
‒ Submit results for KYTC processing with SHPO, USFWS, etc.
‒ DBT must obtain modified permits for stream activity outside that identified 

in KYTC-provided permit.
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KYTC Pre-Qualification
PLEASE MAKE SURE YOUR PRE-QUALIFICATION IS CURRENT.

It is required that the Design-Build Team (DBT) consist of a KYTC pre-qualified 
contractor who has engaged the services of KYTC pre-qualified Design 
Consultant(s) to perform all work items listed in the RFQ.

If the Design Consultant(s) submitted does not meet all required qualifications, 
KYTC may reject the DBT’s SOQ.

Please contact Rachel Mills for contractor pre-qualification questions at 502.564.3500
Please contact Eric Pelfrey for consultant pre-qualification questions at 502.564.4555



DBE Goals

• RFQ Section 5.2

• The DBE goal established for this contract is 4% of the total value of the 
contract.

• The DBT shall exercise all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that 
DBEs participate in at least the percent of the contract as set forth about 
as goals for this contract.

• Directory available on KYTC website – https://transportation.ky.gov/Civil-
Rights-and-Small-Business-Development/Pages/Certified-DBE-
Directory.aspx

https://transportation.ky.gov/Civil-Rights-and-Small-Business-Development/Pages/Certified-DBE-Directory.aspx
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Questions?

Royce Meredith, PE Adam Knuckles, PE
Bridging Kentucky Program Manager Project Manager, Bridging KY Design Build No. 1
KYTC State Highway Engineer’s Office KYTC State Highway Engineer’s Office

Procurement Phase Single Point of Contact:
Rachel Mills, PE
Director, Division of Construction Procurement
(502) 564-3500 
Rachel.Mills@ky.gov
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CID #: 19‐9004 – Bridging Kentucky Design Build No. 1 

 

Mandatory Pre‐Proposal Meeting 

June 18, 2019 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

Note: These questions were posed during the Mandatory Pre‐Proposal Meeting on June 18, 2019 and 

have been reworded and/or summarized for clarity.  

1. Will there be opportunities for individual meetings between proposers and KYTC after the 

instructions to proposers (ITP) is released?   

Answer: ITP One‐on‐One meetings are being evaluated and will be detailed in the Draft ITP. 

2. Will today’s presentation be shared with proposers? 

Answer: Yes.  It is posted on the Cabinet’s Design Build Projects section: 

https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction‐Procurement/Pages/Design‐Build‐Projects.aspx 

3. Are all 102 projects in this design‐build project included in the list of Bridging Kentucky projects?   

Answer: Yes. 

4. During the presentation, you said the design‐build team (DBT) will be responsible for acquiring 

additional right of way not detailed in the instructions to proposers. Will KYTC pay for the cost of 

additional right of way, or will the design‐build team be required to pay for any additional right‐

of‐way? 

Answer: Additional right‐of‐way needed beyond the limits shown in the ITP drawings will be the 

responsibility of the DBT. 

5. Are temporary easements being acquired, if necessary, at this time?   

Answer: Yes. Temporary easements being obtained for a bridge site will be identified in the ITP. 

6. In the presentation, you said the design‐build team will be responsible for any additional or 

unanticipated environmental needs. Can you expand on that?   

Answer: Environmentally cleared areas will be identified in the ITP. If work is proposed outside 

of the environmentally cleared areas, the DBT will be responsible to perform necessary field 

studies for these areas.  

7. To clarify needs around right of way, is KYTC’s goal to address, in the instructions to proposers, 

all of the right of way and environmental needed for the projects?   

Answer: The ITP will include right of way acquisition and environmental clearance anticipated to 

complete construction for the projects. 

8. Will the design‐build team be required to do a full hydraulics analysis for each project?  Will the 

instruction to proposers include detailed information on hydraulics requirements? 
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Answer: Various levels of required hydraulic analysis will be detailed in the ITP.  The goal of the 

program is to replace each bridge with approximately the same hydraulic opening as the existing 

bridge. Some projects will require detailed hydraulic analysis and some projects will require a 

more general Level 1 hydraulic evaluation. 

9. For utilities, what will be provided in the instructions to proposers?  

Answer: An approximate listing of utility contacts and some utility mapping. 

a. What would mapping include?   

Answer: Any mapping available from the utility companies will be provided. 

b. Will field surveys be included?  

Answer: Some bridges may have utility information included in the survey. The DBT will 

be responsible for confirming all utilities. 

10. This question relates to Question 17 in the Q&A, seeking clarifications on geotechnical needs. 
a. Does the program team already have geotechnical information and boring information 

for each of the bridge projects?   

Answer: Geotechnical information will be provided for each bridge in the ITP, ranging 

from site observations to boring logs.  Borings are not provided at all bridge sites. 

b. Is it up to the design‐build team to determine if they have enough geotechnical 

information?   

Answer: Yes.  Minimum geotechnical engineering requirements to be performed by the 

design build team will be included in the ITP. 

 

c. Will each bridge have a list identifying what the geotechnical engineer still needs to do? 

Answer: No. Geotechnical engineering requirements to be performed by the design 

build team will be included in the ITP. 

d. When we get the IPT, can the DBT make a recommendation that they rest at what is 

included in ITP or that they will do additional geotechnical work?   

Answer: No, they cannot rest on what is included in the ITP.  Geotechnical engineering 

requirements to be performed by the design build team will be included in the ITP. 

Geotechnical prequalifications are included in the RFQ based on the expectation that 

the DBT will be performing geotechnical work on the project. 

e. Per Bridge?   

Answer: Geotechnical requirements of the DBT will included in the ITP at a project‐wide 

level. 

11. Will inspection work be part of the design‐build contract?   

Answer: No. KYTC and the Bridging Kentucky Program Team will perform construction 

inspection. 
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12. Will the Design Build Team be responsible for the erosion control /BMP inspections?   

Answer: Requirements for any special inspections beyond the typical construction inspection 

performed by the cabinet will be included in the ITP. 

13. To illustrate experience in the statement of qualifications, should procurements including 

multiple projects be counted as multiple projects or a single project?   

Answer: Experience that includes multiple projects in a single contract can be listed as a single 

project in the SOQ. 

14. Is there room in this proposal for alternate design concepts?   

Answer: An alternative technical concepts process will not be utilized for this project. 

15. During the design‐build process, as the design‐build team completes plans and submits to KYTC 

for review, will the Cabinet have a firm commitment for how long it will take to review and 

return those plans to the design‐build team?   

Answer: The ITP will detail review timeframes.   

16. Will the general engineering consultant participate in reviews of plans?   

Answer: The general engineering consultant team will participate in the reviews in support of 

the Cabinet. 

17. Will KYTC consider providing a draft ITP to help the proposers make a decision on whether to 

submit a SOQ?   

Answer: No. The Draft ITP is under development and will be provided to the shortlisted teams 

on July 15, 2019. 

18. Have you determined how many teams will be on the shortlist?  

Answer: No, the number of shortlisted teams will be determined by the Cabinet during the 

evaluation of the DBT Statement of Qualifications. 

19. Will you consider adjusting the dates between the release of the instructions to proposers and 

the deadline for technical proposals?   

Answer: Not at this time. 

20. Will the general engineering consultant participate in selection of the design‐build team?   

Answer: No. 

21. After the short listing, will the selection of the design‐build team be based on the lowest bid?   

Answer: The RFQ identifies this as a Best Value selection.  Details will be provided in the ITP. 
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